uk commission for employment and skills invitation to tender

Title of the Tender
 tender reference number

uk commission for employment and skills – investors in people invitation to tender


Investors in People Merchandising                                     Tender Reference number: IP2-B63-17
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1 general

All proposals and questions should be sent electronically to tenders@ukces.org.uk and must arrive by the closing date and time detailed in the Timetable below. Tenders sent by any other method or route will not be accepted.  It is the responsibility of the tendering organisation to ensure that their proposal reaches UKCES by the deadline date and time, any tenders received late may be accepted at the discretion of UKCES.
2 specification and requirements
2.1 Background
Investors in People was established in 1991 to help organisations monitor return on investment for the training and management of their people. Today IIP is the leading accreditation for people management best practice, used by organisations in 75 countries worldwide. 

Over the past 25 years Investors in People has influenced workplaces of all sizes and sectors. The IIP Framework continues to provide a clear indication of high performance in people management and the IIP accreditation is a powerful tool for insight, reflection and improvement through people. 

The IIP laurel is a distinctive and iconic mark of responsible business. Enabling clients to have opportunities to celebrate and promote their accreditation through merchandise will become a high priority for IIP in 2015. 
As the IIP community changes and evolves through the years, so have we. Last year we refreshed our brand look and feel, updated our website, created more content online and enjoyed more leads through our website than ever. 

Next year promises to be no different as we prepare to ‘Raise the Standard’ and profile of the IIP Standard with a new version to launch in September 2015. Merchandising will be a key promotional aspect to support the launch. 
The UK Commission for Employment and Skills are the strategic brand managers of IIP on behalf of the Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS). Investors in People is delivered throughout the UK and internationally by 7 licensed IIP Delivery Centres which are managed by the national team at UKCES.

The current process 

Organisations that achieve Investors in People accreditation have the opportunity to purchase up to 10 merchandise products through the online e-commerce shop. The current products on offer can be viewed at www.investorsinpeople.co.uk/shop. 

Investors in People currently hold a stock of these product lines at a fulfilment house who process any orders that are transferred to them via the online shop. Organisations that wish to purchase large quantities of any stocked item contact Investors in People directly through an online form. The quantity of product required will be sent to the current supplier for production and dispatched directly to the client within 2-3 weeks dependant on volume. Further details of the requirement is outlined below.
2.2 requirement 
We are looking for a supplier to design and produce a range of additional Investors in People merchandise for clients to purchase as of 15 September 2015. The new products will support those already offered to clients on the Investors in People Shop. At least 1 of each of the new products will be required for an exhibit at the Investors in People Sixth Generation Conference in Manchester on 15 September. A full stock (quantities TBC) must also be present in the IIP fulfilment house ready for pick, pack and dispatch. 
What you are required to provide as part of your bid
Investors in People require bidding organisations to supply a proposal including:

a) Design imagery for one of the products listed below

b) Samples of products listed below that meet the maximum cost per unit set in section 

c) Cost per unit breakdown and specification (materials and dimensions) of the product for each of the following:

Additions to the current range:
· Investors in People Accredited lapel badge (logo will be provided when contract awarded)

· Investors in People Silver lapel badge (logo will be provided when contract awarded)

· Investors in People Gold lapel badge (logo will be provided when contract awarded)

· Investors in People window stickers 
· A5 black, leather notebook embossed with the IIP logo - Please quote for a non-Moleskine and a Moleskine branded notebook

· A branded executive pen with the Investors in People logo (must come in presentation box)
Platinum Range (to be introduced in 2016):

· Investors in People Premium A5 Leather Notebook with Investors in People Logo Embossed 

· Investors in People Platinum Executive Pen (must include presentation box and must be a branded pen i.e. Parker) 
· Investors in People Platinum lapel badge (logo will be provided)
a) Design

IIP will be looking to extend our product lines even further and will be continually looking for new, exciting products to launch for our clients to purchase. IIP will therefore require your organisation to support the development of new products (both design and production) on an ongoing basis. Intellectual property rights over the designs for all products will be owned by Investors in People. We, therefore, would like you to provide design imagery for on the products listed above for Investors in People. 
b) Samples

We require 1 sample of each product specified above (that can be produced at the quoted cost including tailored branding). We realise that it will not be possible to produce a sample branded for Investors in People but would like to see a printed/engraved/ embossed sample, with organisation logo, of what you have produced for other organisations, that can be produced at a price point within the maximum set per unit. 

All samples supplied must demonstrate the high quality product that you are able to produce within the set cost per unit. The organisation logo does not have to be Investors in People. The required samples for review are:

· 1 lapel badge, printed with an organisation logo. This sample will need to be useable for all 4 lapel badge types we are looking to launch, with variations in colour/print etc differentiating them.

· 1 printed window sticker with an organisation logo 

· 1 A5 black, leather notebook embossed with an organisation logo. The sample supplied does not have to be Moleskine. 

All samples must be sent for the attention of Scott Irwin, UKCES, Sanctuary Buildings, 20 Great Smith Street, London, SW1P 3BT. Samples must be received by close of play on 11 August to be used as part of the evaluation. 
c) Cost per Unit

Supporting your bid please specify a cost per unit for the initial minimum quantity order as well as a cost per unit for the reorder quantities of 250, 500, 1,000 and 5,000. We have set a maximum cost per unit (ex VAT) that we believe is reasonable for each of the products we are looking to launch. These are:
· Lapel badge: maximum of 80p per unit with costs decreasing when volume of order increases. Please specify if this price causes any issues.

· Window stickers: maximum of 50p per unit with costs decreasing when volume of order increases. Please specify if this price causes any issues.

· A5 black, leather notebook embossed: £5 per unit with costs decreasing when volume of order increases. Please specify if this price causes any issues. 

· Branded executive pen with presentation box: The brand decision is at the discretion of the bidding organisation. The maximum cost per unit is £6 with costs decreasing when volume of order increases. Please specify if this price causes any issues.

IIP will be looking to extend our product lines even further and will be continually looking for new, exciting products to launch for our clients to purchase. IIP will therefore require your organisation to support the development of new products (both design and production) on an ongoing basis. Intellectual property rights over the designs for all products will be owned by Investors in People. 
High Quality Imagery

The successful organisation will be required to supply high quality, professional imagery of each product (once produced) that can be used for the online product page of the Investors in People Shop. Specific dimensions and other specifications for the images will be outlined when required. 

As part of this tender we ask that 3 images are sent in digitally alongside the proposal to demonstrate the quality of the imagery you are able to provide should you be successful.

As mentioned above, we hold a small stock of each of the products we offer on the website in our fulfilment house in Preston. Upon request, there have been instances where large orders of products are requested, for which we produce these on a made to order service and delivered within a maximum SLA of 3 working weeks. As part of the submitted proposal, the bidding organisation must demonstrate their capability to produce large orders (e.g. 100 +) within strict timescales by providing an example of a previous instance. 
Finally if available, please supply a copy of your latest brochure with your proposal. This can be either digitally (via weblink) or physical. 
3 cONTRACT AND TENDER PERIODS

You agree that the contents of the tender will remain valid for a period of 6 months from the closing date for submission of the tender.
4 TIMETABLE

The following timetable will apply for this tender

	Activity
	Planned Completion Date

	Invitation to tender (ITT) sent out
	28 July

	Closing date for questions on the ITT
	1000 am, 03 August

	Closing date for UKCES response to questions 
	1000 am, 04 August

	Product samples received at IIP Head Office
	11 August

	Closing date for submission of tenders 
	Noon, 12 August

	Shortlisting
	12 & 13 August 

	Award made/Unsuccessful tenderers notified  
	13 August

	Commencement of delivery
	13 August

	Completion of delivery
	12 months or on reaching £50k (whichever is the latest)


In the event that contractual terms cannot be finalised with the Tenderer selected, UKCES reserves the right to select an alternative.
format of tenders and guidance on content 

You will need to prepare your tender following the format of sections below.

5 TABLE OF CONTENTS

You will produce an index to aid navigation through the tender document.  The table of contents will refer to the following sections and sub-sections and the main tender document will address all of the points required below.

6 MANAGEMENT SUMMARY

You will produce an overall statement, of approximately 1 page, which concisely brings together all of the key points made throughout the detailed tender documentation.

7 Basic details of your organisation 

Please complete this section and include it within your tender.

	Company Name
	

	Address 
	

	Post Code
	
	Website 
	


	
	Contact 1
	Contact 2
	Contact 3

	Contact Name / Job Title
	
	
	

	Contact Tel:
	
	
	

	Contact e-mail
	
	
	


Please put an x against one box in each section that most closely describes your organisation.
	Supplier Type
	
	Company Status

	Sector Skills Council
	
	
	Government Statutory Body
	

	Standard Setting Body
	
	
	Limited by Guarantee Charity
	

	Supplier
	
	
	Limited Guarantee Non-charity
	

	Company Size
	
	Limited Liability Partner
	

	Small - Up to 50 Employees and less than £5.6m turnover
	
	
	Partnership
	

	
	
	
	Public Limited Company 
	

	Medium - 51 to 250 Employees and less than £22.8m turnover
	
	
	Private Limited by Shares
	

	
	
	
	Sole Trader
	

	Large - Over 250 Employees
	
	
	University
	


	VAT Registration Number
	Company Registration No.
	Charity Number

	
	
	

	Date of Registration
	Date of Registration
	Date of Registration

	
	
	


Bank Details 

	Bank Name
	

	Contact Name
	

	Branch Address
	

	Post Code
	


Ultimate Parent Company (if applicable)

	Name
	

	Address 
	

	Post Code
	
	Website 
	


8 financial and commercial Criteria (Pass or Fail)

Please complete this section and include it within your tender.

	How many years have you been trading?
	 

	What was your actual turnover in the last 2 financial years?
	y/e

turnover
	y/e

turnover

	What was your actual trading result in the last 2 financial years? (profit/loss)
	y/e

profit/loss
	y/e

profit/loss

	What were your balance sheet total reserves in the last 2 financial years?
	y/e

Reserves
	y/e

Reserves

	If asked would you be able to provide at least one of the following:

	A copy of your most recent audited accounts.
	Yes / No

	A statement of your turnover, profit and loss account and cash flow for the current year of trading.
	Yes / No

	During the last financial year which single organisation or group was your primary customer?

What percentage of your annual turnover did this customer account for?
	Name:

%:

	Has your organisation met the terms of its banking facilities and loan agreements (if any) during the past 12 months?
	Yes

No

No such terms

	If  ”No” what were the reasons and what has been done to put things right?

	Has your organisation met all its obligations to pay its creditors and staff during the past 12 months?
	Yes / No

	If  ”No” what were the reasons and what has been done to put things right?

	Are you currently involved in any legal disputes or are any pending?

Have you had any judgements against you for which reparation, compensation or costs are still outstanding?
	Yes / No

Yes / No

	If  ”Yes”  give brief details – sufficient not to prejudice the legal process.


Please record the value of insurance cover for current policies where payments are up to date.

	Value of Employers Liability insurance cover
	

	Value of Public Liability insurance cover
	

	Value of Professional Indemnity insurance cover
	

	Value of other cover.  Please provide details
	


9 MEETING THE SPECIFICATION

You will produce a comprehensive but concise document that demonstrates how you will be able to fulfil the requirements of the specification.  In particular, the tender will be evaluated with due regard to the following sub-sections.  Please note that the order in which the evaluation criteria are listed does not imply relative importance.

9.1 policies and procedures criteria (5% of the total score)
Please complete this section and include it within your tender

	Criteria
	Response
	Marks available

	Does your organisation operate health and safety at work systems and procedures?
	Yes / No
	1

	Does your organisation have a written equal opportunities and diversity policy that is communicated to your staff?
	Yes/No
	1

	Does your organisation operate environmental management systems and procedures?
	Yes / No
	1

	Does your organisation operate risk management systems and procedures?
	Yes / No
	1

	Does your organisation hold a recognised quality management certificate for example BS/EN/ISO 9000 or equivalent? If not does your organisation have quality assurance systems or procedures in place?
	Yes / No
	1

	Does your organisation have Investors in People (IiP) accreditation?
	Yes / No
	3

	Does your organisation have a policy on training or workforce development?
	Yes / No
	1

	What is your organisation’s staff turnover?
	0-10%

10-20%

Over 20%
	1

	If you have answered “No” to any of the above, can you describe for each “No” response how you manage your organisation and staff in the absence of the policy, system or procedure?


9.2 capability criteria (55% of the total score)  
The format of your response is at your discretion, but will cover the following.
	Capability Criteria
	% Available

	Quality of the finished product and the materials used for each product line. Review will be based on sample provided within set Cost Per Unit.
	20

	Quality of the print and/or engraving and/or embossing on the finished product. Review will be based on sample provided within set CPU.
	15

	Ability to deliver stock with maximum lead time of 3 weeks from date of order. 
	10

	Design – please supply designs of products that you have previously designed and produced. Your designs must demonstrate success for your client within the B2B market.
	5

	Photography – 3 images provided.
	5


9.3 Price (40 % of the total score) (costs MUST be prepared inclusive AND exclusive of VAT). 

Bidding organisations are asked to submit the minimum order quantities and cost per unit for each product line and order quantity stated above as a supporting annex to their bid. 
9.4 references

These references must be external to UKCES.  Please provide details of three recent contracts that are relevant to UKCES’s requirement.  Where possible at least one should be from the public sector.  If you cannot provide three references, please explain why.
	
	Reference 1
	Reference 2
	Reference 3

	Customer Organisation:
	
	
	

	Customer Contact Name and Phone Number:
	
	
	

	Date Contract Awarded:
	
	
	

	Contract reference & brief description:
	
	
	

	Value:
	
	
	

	Date contract was completed:
	
	
	

	Have you had any contracts terminated for poor performance in the last three years, or any contracts where damages have been claimed by the contracting authority?

If YES give details – please ensure that the details given do not prejudice any on-going court cases.
	Yes / No


10 DECLARATIONS

Please complete this section and include it within your tender.  Unsigned declarations submitted with tender documents will be regarded as a non-compliant application.
I acknowledge that the standard contractual terms and conditions of UKCES will form the basis of any contract between the parties resulting from this invitation to tender;

IMPORTANT YOU MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION FOR youR APPLICATION TO BE VALID.  THIS IS A LEGALly binding DECLARATION.

I declare on my honour that, (any of) the director(s) / officer(s) / partner(s) / proprietor(s) of the organisation, are not currently in, or previously have been in any of the following situations:

· declared bankrupt, been or are being wound up or having any affairs administered by the courts.  Entered into an arrangement with creditors, or have suspended business activities.   Been or are the subject of proceedings concerning any such matters and in any similar situation arising from a similar procedure provided for in legislation or regulations;

· been convicted of any offence concerning professional judgement by a judgement which has the force of res judicata
,
· been found guilty of any grave professional misconduct proven by any means which the contracting authority can justify;

· failed to fulfil obligations relating to payment of social security contributions or the payment of taxes in accordance with the legal provisions of the country where established or with those of the country or the contracting authority or those of the country where the contract is to be performed;

· been the subject of a judgment which has the force of res judicata for fraud, corruption, involvement in a criminal organisation or any other illegal activity;

· been declared to be in serious breach of contract for failure to comply with contractual obligations.
Any of the events above would exclude us from participating in this procurement

application.

In addition, the undersigned declares on their honour:

· that on the date of submission of the tender, the company or organisation I represent and the staff proposed for this tender are not subject to conflicts of interests in the context of this invitation to tender; I undertake to inform UKCES without delay of any change to this situation after the date of submission of the tender.

· that the information provided to UKCES within the context of this invitation to tender is accurate, sincere and complete. 

· that the amount or appropriate amount of the tender price has not been communicated to any other party, other than in confidence and for the express purpose of obtaining insurances or a bond in connection with this tender;

· the tender has not been fixed nor adjusted in collusion with any interested party;

· the tender will remain valid for 6 months after the closing date of the tender;

	Name
	Title

	Signature


	Date


Notes on the Government’s Transparency Agenda

From January 2011 UKCES will be required by Cabinet Office to publish all contracts issued on ContractsFinder website.
As part of this process we are able to redact (edit for publication) any information in the contract which is considered to be commercially sensitive, e.g. names and telephone numbers of Project Managers.  Contracts will normally not be prepared using Day Rate values; however the financial details which form part of Schedule 1 Annex 1 must be shown and cannot be redacted.

Should you be successful in winning this contract and you think that there would be anything in the contract that you feel would be commercially sensitive and you would prefer to be redacted, please state it in the box below.  Items stated in the box below will be considered and will not prejudice your bid for this work, but will require adequate justification to support your reasons for redaction.
	Commercially Sensitive Item
	Justification for Redaction

	
	


	Name
	Title

	Signature


	Date


� res judicata – a matter already settled in court; cannot be raised again.
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